Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.

262.636.9121 - Public Works John C. Rooney, P.E

262.636.9191 - Engineering City of Racine, Wisconsin Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ald. Ronald D. Hart
Chairman Public Works & Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

DATE: December 8, 2014

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1
Contract #31-07 (K7-035)
“Transit Center Parking Lot”

Attached is Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $19,556.00 for the above mentioned
contract. This Change Order reimburses the contractor for additional storm sewer work
adjacent to the Transit Center Depot, removes nine Type 5 Concrete Bases from the
contract, and adds nine Type 2 Concrete Bases to the contract.

Funding for this Change Order is as follows:

Account No. Description Amount
104.988.5420 Storm Sewer, Misc. Locations $15,461.00
987.590.5010 Replace City Circuits $3,629.72
987.908.5020 Conc. Pavement — Misc. $465.28
Total $19,556.00

Total funding for Contract #31-07 is as follows:
Original Contract Amount = $400,763.15

Change Order #1 = $19,556.00
Contract Amount to Date = $420,319.15

This Contract was approved under Resolution No. #07-0356 of 8/6/07.
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